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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF NEVADA

)
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, )
)
- )
Plaintiff, )
)

v. ) Docket No. CV-S-02-0649-PMP (R1])
)
HUDSON BERKLEY CORPORATION, d/b/a )]
HUDSON BERKELEY, INC., )
MATTHIAS GRANIC, )
BISMARCK LABS CORPORATION, d/b/a )
BLC BISMARCK LABS CORPORATION, )
TMI TRICOM MARKETING, INC., )
CCI CAD CAM INDUSTRIES LTD., INC., )
BERND EBERT, and )
OLIVER BRAUN, )
)
Defendants. )
)

|PR@POSEP] JUDGMENT AND ORDER FOR
PERMANENT INJUNCTION AND OTHER EQUITABLE RELIEF
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AGAINST DEFENDANTS HUDSON BERKLEY CORPORATION,
MATTHIAS GRANIC, BISMARCK LABS CORPORATION,
TMI TRICOM MARKETING, INC., AND BERND EBERT
AS TO COUNTS ONE THROUGH SIX OF
PLAINTIFF’S FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT

WHEREAS, plaintiff Federal Trade Commission ("Commission”) commenced this action
on May 7, 2002, by filing a complaint for a permanent injunction and other equitable relief in this
matter against defendants Hudson Berkley Corporation, d/b/a Hudson Berkeley, Inc., Matthias
Granic, Bismarck Labs Corporation, d/b/a BLC Bismarck Labs Corporation, TMI Tricom
Marketing, Inc., CCI Cad Cam Industries Lid., Inc., and Bernd Ebert, pursuant to Section 13(b) of
the Federal Trade Commission Act {"FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b);

WHEREAS, on November 6, 2002, the Commission filed a First Amended Complaint that
named as additional defendant Oliver Braun;

WHEREAS, the First Amended Complaint alleges that defendants have engaged in
deceptive acts or practices in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a)
and 52, and the Mail or Telephone Merchandise Order Rule, 16 C.F.R. § 435.1.;

WHEREAS, the Commission has moved for summary judgment as to defendants Hudson
Berkley Corporation, Matthias Granic, Bismarck Labs Corporation, TMI Tricom Marketing, Inc.,
and Bernd Ebert (“Defendants”) as to Counts One through Six of the First Amended Complaint;

THEREFORE, the Court, being advised in the premises, now finds:

FINDINGS
1. This is an action by the Commission instituted under Section 13(b) of the Federal
Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b). The First Amended Complaint alleges that defendants
have engaged in unfair or deceptive acts or practices in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC
Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a) and 52, and in violation of the Mail or Telephone Merchandise Order Rule,

16 C.F.R. § 435.1, in connection with the advertising, marketing, and sale of the AbTronic
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Electronic Fitness System (the “AbTronic”). The First Amended Complaint seeks both permanent
injunctive relief, monetary relief in the form of consumer redress and/or disgorgement, and other
equitable relief.

2. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this case and over the
Commission and Defendants, and venue in the District of Nevada is proper.

3 The Commission’s First Amended Complaint states claims upon which relief may be
granted against Defendants.

4. The Commission has the authority under Sectien 13(b) of the FTC Act to seek the
relief it has requested.

5. The acts and practices of Defendants as alleged in the First Amended Complaint
were and are “in or affecting commerce,” as defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

6. Entry of this Order is in the public interest.

7. Pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65(d), the provisions of this Order are
binding upon Defendants, and their officers, agents, servants, representatives, employees, and all
other persons or entities in active concert or participation with them, who receive actual notice of

this Order by personal service or otherwise.

DEFINITIONS

For the purposes of this Order, the following definitions shall apply:

1. “AbTronic” means the AbTronic electronic muscle stimulation device challenged in
the First Amended Complaint and any related accessories or supplies.

2. “Assets” means any legal or equitable interest in, right to, or claim to, any real or
personal property, including, without limitation, chattels, goods, instruments, equipment, fixtures,
general intangibles, leaseholds, mail or other deliveries, inventory, checks, notes, accounts, credits,
contracts, receivables, shares of stock, and all cash, wherever located.

3. “Assisting others” means knowingly providing any of the following services to any
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person or entily: (a) performing customer service functions for any person or entity, including, but
not limited to, receiving or responding to consumer complaints; (b} formulating or providing, or
arranging for the formulation or provision of, any telephone sales script or any other advertising or
marketing material for any person or entity; or (c) performing advertising or marketing services of
any kind for any person or entity.

4, *“Clearly and prominently” means as follows:

A In an advertisement communicated through an electronic medium (such as
television, video, radio, and interactive media such as the Internet, online
services and software), the disclosure must be presented simultangously in
both the audio and visual portions of the advertisement. Provided, however,
that in any advertisement presented solely through visual or audio means, the
disclosure may be made through the same means in which the ad is
presented. Provided further, that in any advertisement communicated
through interactive media that is presented predominantly through visual or
audio means, the disclosure may be made through the same means in which
the ad is predominantly presented. The audio disclosure must be delivered in
a volume and cadence sufficient for an ordinary consumer te hear and
comprehend it. The visual disclosure must be of a size and shade, with a
degree of contrast to the background against which it appears, and must
appear on the screen for a duration and in a location, sufficiently noticeable
for an ordinary consumer to read and comprehend it.

B. In a print advertisement, promotional material, or instructional manual, the
disclosure must be in a type size and location sufficiently noticeable for an
ordinary consumer to read and comprehend i1, in print that contrasts with the
background against which it appears.

C. On a product label, the disclosure must be in a type size and location
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sufficiently noticeable for an ordinary consumer to read and comprehend it
and in print that contrasts with the background against which it appears.
Provided, however, if a disclosure on a bottle label or package label 1s made
in a location other than the principal display panel, the bottle label or
package label must (1) include the statement, “See important safety
warning(s) on [insert disclosure location],” in a type size and location on
the principal display panel sufficiently noticeable for an ordinary consumer
to read and comprehend it and in print that contrasts with the background
against which it appears; and (ii) place the disclosure on the bottle label and,
if applicable, the package label, within a border that is a color or shade that
contrasts with the background against which it appears. Provided further,
that in a multi-page insent, the disclosure must appear on the cover page or
first page.

D. The disclosure must be in understandable language and syntax. Nothing
contrary o, inconsistent with, or in mitigation of the disclosure can be used
in any advertisement or on any label.

E. In the case of advertisements disseminated by means of an interactive
electronic medium, such as software, the Internet, or online services, “in
close proximity” means on the same Web page, online service page, or other
electronic page, and proximate to the triggering representation, and does not
include disclosures accessed or displayed through hyperiinks, pop-ups,
interstitials or other means.

5. “Competent and reliable scientific evidence” means tests, analyses, research,
studies, or other evidence based on the expertise of professionals in the relevant area, that has been
conducted and evaluated in an objective manner by persons qualified to do so, using procedures

generally accepled in the profession to yield accurate and reliable results.
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